From: Gerald & Lisa Franz

To: Police Chief Search
Subject: Re: PFC meetings.
Date: Monday, December 14, 2020 2:15:20 PM

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Thanks Mike,

Now it makes more sense. On the previous emails, September's minutes came up, not
December's agenda.

See you all tonight.

Jerry Franz

Gerald Franz, a resident of Madison and the Meadowood neighborhood,

on behalf of the Meadowood Neighborhood Association,

speaking in support of completing the process to hire a Chief of Police for Madison, WI.

Also asking for a summary and a general review of the PFC hiring process to be made public,
even if the names of the candidates interviewed are kept confidential.

On Mon, Dec 14, 2020 at 1:18 PM Police Chief Search
<policechiefsearch(@cityofmadison.com> wrote:

Just type your answers into an email, and that will be fine. You will be the twentieth person
called on during the public comment section of the meeting this evening. All of the meeting
information, including the agenda and the zoom link, is on the city website:

https://www.cityofmadison.com/clerk/meeting-schedule/police-and-fire-commission-107

Please make sure that you use your own name as the Zoom screen name to make it easier for
the chair to recognize and unmute you.

Mike Quieto

City Clerk’s Office

From: Gerald & Lisa Franz
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Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 1:01 PM
To: Police Chief Search <policechiefsearch@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: Re: PFC meetings.

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Mike,

I see the registration form, but I'm unable to fill it out. How would you like me to proceed?

I just got my laptop back from repair, but not everything is working properly as of yet.

Can you just put me on the agenda for tonight's meeting as speaking on behalf of
Meadowood Neighborhood Association?

Again, [ won't be in need of much time unless you all have follow-up questions.

Please advise.

Jerry Franz

On Mon, Dec 14, 2020 at 12:37 PM Police Chief Search
<policechiefsearch@cityofmadison.com> wrote:

Dear Jerry,

I’'m going to copy and paste instructions from the email | sent you on Friday. The registration
form is attached to this email. The link to the Zoom meeting is in the agenda, which is linked to
below.

Mike Quieto
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City Clerk’s Office

We invite you to engage with us again at this point to give us feedback on the finalist for
the Chief of Police. The videos are linked at www.cityofmadison.com/PFC.

Feedback may be provided in writing by submitting your materials to
policechiefsearch@cityofmadison.com. You may also choose to provide verbal comment
at our next meeting which will be Monday December 14, 2020 at 5:30 pm. We are
requesting pre-registration. The information on how to register, including the registration
form and the link for the Zoom meeting are in the agenda at
https://madison.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=M&ID=738107&GUID=5A1DD885-CBDA-

4E3E-ACBB-88F10A04FF68.

Thank you for your participation in this process, we look forward to reviewing your
additional feedback on the candidates.

From: Jenna Rousseau <JRousseau@strangpatteson.com>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 12:34 PM

To: Police Chief Search <policechiefsearch@cityofmadison.com>
Cc: Quieto, Michael <MQuieto@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: FW: PFC meetings.

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: Gerald & Lisa Franz [] Sent: Monday, December 14,
2020 12:22 PM

To: Jenna Rousseau <JRousseau@strangpatteson.com>
Subject: Re: PFC meetings.

Hello Jenna,
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I'd like an opportunity to speak at tonight's meeting (12/14/20) regarding the final phase of
the MPD chief hire. I spoke at a previous meeting representing Meadowood
Neighborhood Association.

How do I access tonight's meeting? What if anything do you need from me? I won't need
a lot of time as this would only be a short discussion of questions, concerns, comments,
and considerations regarding the final four candidates (5 minutes or so).

Thank you.

Jerry Franz

On Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 9:40 AM Jenna Rousseau <JRousseau@strangpatteson.com>
wrote:

Dear Mr. Franz:

The PFC does not keep an audio recording of the meetings.

Jenna Rousseau

Attorney Jenna E. Rousseau
Strang, Patteson, Renning, Lewis & Lacy, s.c.

Green Bay Office: 205 Doty St., Suite 201, Green Bay, WI 54301
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Madison Office: 660 W. Washington Avenue, Suite 303, Madison WI 53703
Ph. 844.833.0828
Fax 608.333.0828

jrousseau@strangpatteson.com

www.strangpatteson.com
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From: Gerald & Lisa Franz

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 10:50 AM

To: Jenna Rousseau <JRousseau@strangpatteson.com>
Subject: PFC meetings.

Hello Jenna,

Are the PFC meetings recorded, and if so, is it possible to get access to the public
hearings portion that have been conducted for the Police Chief over these past several
months?

Thanks for your help with this matter.

Jerry Franz
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